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Memorandum

To: Employment Ontario Delivery Partners
From: Andrew Irvine

Assistant Deputy Minister (A), Employment and Training Division

Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development
Date: December 17, 2020

Subject: Second Career Redesign — Phase 1

Dear Employment Ontario delivery partners,

Further to the memorandum dated November 6, 2020, in support of Ontario’s 2020
Budget signaling the redesign of the Second Career program, the Ministry of Labour,
Training and Skills Development (MLTSD) has launched the first phase of the redesign
today.

As you may be aware from the training sessions which took place during the week of
November 23, 2020, Second Career will continue to help laid-off workers pay for tuition
and living expenses for those who want to participate in training for in-demand

occupations alongside the newly implemented changes.

Individuals interested in the Second Career program can connect with their Employment
Ontario service provider to access this program. For more information, refer to the
associated documents, forms, and questions and answers which will be posted on the

Employment Ontario Partners’ Gateway (EOPG)’s Second Career page. For any

additional questions, please contact your Employment and Training Consultant or your

Service System Manager.


http://www.tcu.gov.on.ca/eng/eopg/programs/sc.html

Thank you again for your ongoing commitment to supporting job seekers, employers,

and your local communities.

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Andrew Irvine
Assistant Deputy Minister (A)

Employment and Training Division

cc: David Carter-Whitney, Assistant Deputy Minister, Workforce Policy and Innovation
Division



